

## More dangerous mouthwashes and hand sanitizers recalled

December 31 2020



(HealthDay)—A hand sanitizer has been recalled because it may contain



methanol, a toxic chemical known as wood alcohol, according to the U.S. Food and Drug Administration. In addition, a mouthwash is being recalled because it may be tainted with bacteria that are particularly dangerous for people with COVID-19.

Shane Erickson Inc. is recalling three brands of <u>hand sanitizer</u> because they may contain methanol, which can cause nausea, vomiting, headache, blurred vision, permanent blindness, seizures, coma, damage to the nervous system, or death, according to the FDA. "Although all persons using these products on their hands are at risk, young children who accidentally ingest these products, and adolescents and adults who drink these products as an alcohol (ethanol) substitute, are most at risk for methanol poisoning," the FDA notice said.

Made in China, the recalled products are packaged in a white opaque or clear plastic bottle with either a blue, clear, or black cap and are labeled as IMC Wash-Free Hand Sanitizer, Wash-Free Hand Sanitizer, and Thrifty White Pharmacy Hand Sanitizer.

In addition, the recall of GUM Paroex Chlorhexidine Gluconate Oral Rinse is being expanded after manufacturer Sunstar Americas learned of 29 infections. Using the contaminated mouthwash can result in "oral and, potentially, systemic infections requiring antibacterial therapy. In the most at-risk populations, the use of the defective product may result in life-threatening infections, such as pneumonia and bacteremia," the company said. "Use of the contaminated product on patients with preexisting respiratory conditions, including those infected with COVID-19, is particularly unsafe."

The recall covers 4-ounce and 1-pint (16-ounce) bottles, NDC Nos. 052376-021-04 and 052376-021-02, of the prescription oral rinse. The recall now includes all lots within the expiration date range from 12/31/20 to 9/30/22.



## More information: Hand Sanitizer, Oral Rinse

Copyright © 2020 HealthDay. All rights reserved.

Citation: More dangerous mouthwashes and hand sanitizers recalled (2020, December 31) retrieved 27 April 2024 from https://medicalxpress.com/news/2020-12-dangerous-mouthwashes-sanitizers-recalled.html

This document is subject to copyright. Apart from any fair dealing for the purpose of private study or research, no part may be reproduced without the written permission. The content is provided for information purposes only.